
1

Blake Rogerson

From: Ann Waters <mailservice@clubrunner.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 11:54 AM
To: Blake Rogerson
Subject: THE BUZZ
Attachments: report-cards.pdf; curling.pdf

The BUZZ for January 10 meeting 
  
1.  We had a guest speaker today, Elsie Kawulych, who explained to us the traditions of Ukrainian 
Christmas.  For those of us who didn't know the traditions were enlightened and for those of us who follow 
some of these traditions may have learned a few new things as well.  Elsie also had a display of the 12 dishes 
served Christmas Eve.  This display was made out of play dough about 20 years ago and still looks great. 
  
2.  The sign up sheets for the various committees within our club are still up.  They will be up for the next 
couple of meetings, so please put your name down where your interests are. 
  
3.  Our Belize students sent us their report cards and a note thanking us for our help.  I have attached these to 
this email if you weren't at the meeting.  They have a couple of trouble spots, but I am sure they will pick this 
up soon. 
  
4.  Rotary Districts 5360/5370 56th Annual Curling Bonspiel is February 23-26 in Calgary.  I have attached 
the information and registration form for anyone interested in putting in a team. 
  
5.  RLI TRAINING - is in Camrose January 28.  This is great opportunity to see what Rotary is all about 
outside of our meetings.  PLEASE LET ME KNOW ASAP if you would like to attend as I need to get the 
names/numbers to the Camrose club so they can set things up accordingly. 
  
6.  Oil King tickets are still available.  Game is January 22.  There is a bus that will be leaving Vantage 
Builders at 2:15 and the game starts at 4:00.  Tickets are $27 with an extra $20 for the bus.  Some of the 
proceeds from this game will be going to Rotary Polio Fund.  You can contact Hugh or Jocelyn H. for your 
tickets. 
  
7.  We had to change the date for Taste of Bolivia.  Lois Byers made a motion for the new date to be April 
8.  Hugh Ziprick second the motion.  All were in favour and the motion was carried.  
  
At our next meeting we will be having some of our members present their vocational/classification talks 
  
REMINDERS 
  
Jan 22 - Oil Kings Game 
Jan 31 - No Meeting 
April 6-8 - District Conference in Westlock (I just noticed that this will conflict with Taste of Bolivia)  
April 8 - Taste of Bolivia 
June 10-14 - International Conference in Atlanta, Georgia 
June 16-17 - Fort Mac Casino 
June 22 - Lobsterfest 
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Till Next Meeting 
  
Ann Waters 
President 2016 - 2017 
  
ROTARY - SERVING HUMANITY 
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